From: Andrea Maynes

To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Allison Rippin Armstrong
Cc: Bruce Counts; Denise Lockett

Subject: RE: Grail Project

Date: Thursday, October 14, 2010 3:38:11 PM
Hi folks;

Just got off the phone with Phyllis and requested that the Water Board keep our file warm and put
it on hold for the time being until we have an opportunity to speak with the community exclusively
about the Grail Project.

Andrea

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 1:55 PM

To: Allison Rippin Armstrong; Andrea Maynes

Subject: Grail Project

Good afternoon ladies — what is the status of this application? Has Indicator Minerals decided to
keep the file open, or withdraw it? Is there any new information you can provide if the application
is to go forward?

Best regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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